
Please confirm if you are attending the Angus meeting at Skipton, Monday 7th April at 1:30-4pm. 

Below is the information sent from Suzanne Andrews regarding the meeting. 

 

 Agenda for the meeting on Monday. 

  

1. Roles/Responsibilities 

2. Update from operator 

3. Updates from Agencies 

4. Questions & Answers 

5. Future contact/comms 

  

Meeting will be held at 

  

Room G5 

North Yorkshire Council 

Belle Vue Square 

1 Broughton Rd, 

Skipton 

BD23 1FJ 

 

Many thanks, 

 

 

 

Hi Claire 

 

Thank you for letting us know. 

 

Vikki 

 

Vikki Flowers 



Head of Environmental Protection 

 

Regulatory Services 

North Yorkshire Council 

Mercury House 

Station Road 

Richmond 

DL10 4JX 

 

Telephone: 0300 1312131 

Email: vikki.flowers@northyorks.gov.uk 

Web: www.northyorks.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

From: townclerk@benthamtowncouncil.co.uk <townclerk@benthamtowncouncil.co.uk>  

Sent: 22 April 2025 12:11 

To: Vikki Flowers <Vikki.Flowers@northyorks.gov.uk>; john.neville@environment-agency.gov.uk 

Subject: RE: Angus Fire Meeting report  

 

Dear Both,  

 

Thank you for getting back to me Vikki.  

 

As time is pressing on, I am very conscious that the draft minutes have not been published as yet. 

Therefore, I will publish the draft minutes with the report in the appendices as it is after Vikki 

corrected some of the attendees.  
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Kind regards, 

 

Claire Burrow, Bentham Town Clerk 

Bentham Town Hall, Station Road, Bentham, LA2 7LH 

015242 62587    07301 061788 

www.benthamtowncouncil.gov.uk 

 

Please note my working days are Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays.  

 

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for the personal attention of the 

addressee only.  

If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution, printing or copying of this e-

mail is unauthorised.  

If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-

mail and delete the e-mail from your computer.  

While every reasonable precaution to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the sender cannot 

accept liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments.  

You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

 

 

 

From: townclerk@benthamtowncouncil.co.uk <townclerk@benthamtowncouncil.co.uk>  

Sent: 09 April 2025 12:34 

To: 'Vikki.Flowers@northyorks.gov.uk' <Vikki.Flowers@northyorks.gov.uk>; 

'john.neville@environment-agency.gov.uk' <john.neville@environment-agency.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: Angus Fire Meeting report 

 

 

Dear Vikki and John, 

 

Could you please look over the attached report written by the Mayor Gareth Adams after the 

meeting on Monday 7th April? This report will be included in the public minutes from the Bentham 

Town Council on the same evening.  

 

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

 

 

 

 

I am arranging a meeting with a few members of the council and Environment agency for an update 

on the Angus Fire, Bentham and would first like to check your availability before I go ahead and book 

the meeting. I have pencilled in Tuesday Morning 18th March 9.30-12pm please can you let me know 

if this is convenient? 

 

Suzanne Andrews  

North Yorkshire 

http://www.benthamtowncouncil.gov.uk/

